RFQ-087 Network Cabling at the Yakima Central Library

Questions and Answers

1. Arethere any cables in the flooring structure between floors?
No, there is rebar, though.

2. Isthe only wire tray needed from existing wire trays in the middle of the basement to the new
Yak Rack location?
There will need to be vendor supplied wire tray in any location in the basement where cables
are run that doesn’t currently have wire tray support. All of the J hooks are set to be removed
before, during, or shortly after this project is complete.

3. How should the surface mounted cable management/concealment be adhered to the wall?
All surface mounted cable management/concealment must be screwed/bolted to the wall.

4. What kind of schedule will we need to follow? Is there after hours work necessary?
I’'ve already alerted staff that re-termination for the public library and public service staff will
require a period of time they won’t have network access. The Yakima Central Library is open 7
days a week, which makes it too difficult to try scheduling the work after hours. An estimated
timeline would be helpful, though. The back offices will remain up with new cabling runs and
staff in those offices usually work M-F. Work for all is expected to be during regular hours M-F
7a.m.to5p.m.

5. What kind of schedule will we need to follow? Is there after hours work necessary?
I’'ve already alerted staff that re-termination for the public library and public service staff will
require a period of time that they won’t have network access. The Yakima Central Library is
open 7 days a week, which makes it too difficult to try scheduling the work after hours. The
back offices will remain up, though, with new cabling runs and staff in those offices usually
work M-F.



